Silver Mesa PTA

MEETING MINUTES

Monday, February 10th, 2025 @ 12:30 PM

- Welcome by Aly Broadhead meeting started at 12:40
- Minutes from January Meeting looked over Approved
- Treasure Report

 none
- Principal Comments thanks, doesn't need anything
- Teacher Comments heard STEAM night was amazing
- STEAM night-liked that the classes were spread out, it didn't feel as crowded Next year invite Union to bring robots and let them code it
- Spelling Bee- After Eagle of the Month ceremony. District will have a link to watch
- Literacy Night- Kylee
 - Meeting with Becky to help get signup genius set up
 - 9 activities, including the candy shop
 - Hallway mural
 - Find Waldo around the school
 - Working with Suzie to get designed in canva and printed
 - o 4 teams- big foot, abdominal snowman, dragon, lockness monster
 - Need to print and laminate posters to put on wall
 - o Can't hang things from the ceiling- fire code
 - Need sign up for night of volunteers
 - o Scales and tales is booked
 - Will reach out to committee to decorate
 - To reveal what team on- have teachers read about it and let them know their teams
 - Lolipuff and 3 trucks so far. Trying to get 2 more
 - Paper point activities are getting ready
 - Need a sign up to help count points
 - Suzie will look up how/what prizes were given out last year
 - Will pull books and put in class room night of
 - Sarah is over the candy shop. Last year the main complaint was there wasn't any chocolate. It was decided can do if have a variety, but still no peanuts. Aimee said its ok, it's after hours. Put up a sign "may contain peanuts..."
 - How many wands- Sarah will check out how many in the closet. Kylee will get others to help make
 - Need the gym for wands and lolipuff, table for food trucks. Ask Richard to come to the next meeting so he can get the right number of tables up, outside too.



ATTENDANCE

Suzie Olson Aly Broadhead Kristy West Aimee Wagner Kylee Bartholomew Sarah Shaw

Janet Baer

Nicole Wallace

- Wall mural for kids to draw on- discussion about where to put it up. It was decided to put in the 4th grade hallway. Make sure it's on the map
- Harry Potter wall?- not dot his year. Wanted wall? Kaylee doesn't want to do it, but if anyone else wants to do it can.
- Is 9 activities enough for 1000 people? Yes?
- Wonka in the Library and get a lot of helpers
- Time?- change to 5-7? Aimee is ok with that, teachers prefer the earlier time.
- Bring food trucks at 4:30
- \circ $\,$ Scales and tales are scheduled at 6 & 6:30 $\,$

0

- Book fair- will open literacy night. Tuesday night open, wed- before and after school and lunch, Thursday- in the morning- books w/grandparents then close down.
 - Have \$11,000 in scholastic cash. Aimee, ask the teachers if they need anything Spring Book fair does better because it's not at the same time as PTC, can get more registers and get more variety of books
 - Set up March 14, teacher preview after school, March 17, student preview, open 18th@ literacy night.
 - Will send out a sign up for parent help
- Valentine Parties- Haven't heard anything, so assuming all is going well
- Spirit night updates-March 3 is Classic Skating, April 29- Classic Skating, Firehouse Subs May 19
- PTC meals- Taco Bar, Pasta Bar. Suzie will put together a list and let us look over. Send out signup by Wednesday
- Meeting adjourned at 1:25 pm

Minutes Accepted: _		Date:
Secretary:		
	(name)	(Signature)
President:		
	(name)	(Signature)